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DATE. September 27, 2019
TO:  Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

RE: ‘Tuesday, October 1, 2019 6:30 p.m. Town Council Majority Office

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows: : '

Tuesday, October 1, 2019
6:30 p.m.

Town Council Majority Office

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following
cases:

> The pending Superior Court action known as Town of East Hartford v Iglesia
Fuente De Salvacion Misionera, Inc., et al, Docket No. HHD-CV-1 7-6076907-S,
involving real property located at 302-304 Tolland Street and 306 Tolland Street.

» The pending Superior Court action known as Town of East Hartford v Iglesia
Fuente De Salvacion Misionera, Inc., M| East Hartford, Docket No. HHD-CV-17-
6076227-S, involving real property located at 302-304 Tolland Street and 306
Tolland Street. '

> The pending assessment (tax) appeals known as United Technologies
Corporation, Pratt & Whitney D v, Town of East Hartford, Docket No. HHB-CV-
17-6037148-8, HHB-CV-17-6037146-S, HHB-CV-18-6044670-S, HHB-CV-19-
8052267-8, involving real property located at 400 Main Street and 1 Pent Road.

C: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Brian Smith, Assessor
Christine Sasen, Risk Manager



